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Sonja Smith '
From: Ruth Butler
Sent: 12 June 2009 18:49
To: Sonja Smith
Subject: Re: FW: Waste Water Discharge License for Cloughduv, Co. Cork

Thanks for your prompt reply. My postal address is:

Kind regards,
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15 JUN 2009
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--- On Fri, 12/6/09, Sonja Smith <s.smith@epa.ie> wrote:
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From: Sonja Smith <s.smith@epa.ies
Subject: FW: Waste Water Discharge License for Cloughduv, Co. Cork

To: |
Date: Friday, 12 June, 2009, 6:22 PM
Ms Butler
I would be obliged if you could supply me with a pos%@l address in
order to write to you regarding your submission. éo
\{\
&
Regards and thanks €§7§$
Sonja S, &
PN
&b
~$é§
Sonja Smith béf%f
Programme Officer S
Environmental Protection Agency <§%§9

Regional Inspectorate Q§Q§5
Inniscarra é§
Co Cork &
Tel: (021) 4875540 &
Fax: (021) 4875545 &
E-mail: s.smitheepa.ie

----- Original Message-----
From: Wexford Receptionist
Sent: 12 June 2009 09:13

To: Noeleen Keavey
Subject: FW: Waste Water Discharge License for Cloughduv, Co. Cork

Rec'd today Noeleen.

Ann Rochford

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency
P O Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699

Email: info@epa.ie

Web: www.epa.ie

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Butler | |
Sent: 11 June 2009 19:38
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To: Wexford Receptionist
Cork

Dear sir/madam,

Cloughduv,

for a Waste Water Discharge License made to the EPA
attached a photo which I took but have no reference
unfortunately). I have some concerns regarding this
granted as the waste water treatment plant does not
guidelines on water treatment plants.

distance outlined in Table 4. The minimum distances
and/or prone to odours"
Systems for Small Communities,
pglz)
plant type in Cloughduv should be 50 metres.

Business,

This is

Subject: Waste Water Discharge License for Cloughduv,

I own the cottage adjacent to the wastewater treatment plant,
nearest open agitation tank is 10 metres from my boundary.

completely unacceptable as it goes against the EPA g

GOl

I am contacting you regarding the new wastewater treatment plant in
Co. Cork which has been recently constructed but is not
operational yet. As far as I am aware there has been an application

recently (I have
number

license being
adhere to the EPA

The guidelines say that there should be a buffer zone around a
wastewater treatment plant and that "Residential developments should
not occur within the buffer zone except in exceptional circumstances
and in no case should residential development be undertaken within the

in Table 4 above

may need to be increased where the treatment is particularly noisy
(Wastewaster Treatment Manuals -
Leisure Centres and Hotels,

The table 4 referred to shows that the minimum distance for the

Treatment

and the

elines on the

matter. Last September I was granted full planning rmission to
rebuild and renovate the cottage and during thezgiﬁnning process the
cottage was deemed to be completely habltableeﬁ ould like to know
has the fact that the treatment plant is go Qg@hgalnst EPA guidelines
and the fact that it is so close to my ho %§ eing taken into
consideration when granting this llcensggp
O é
Your sincerely, &é’o\V\o
Ruth Butler L
SN
<
S
O
&
Q

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

are addressed.
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The opinions

of the Environmental Protection Agency.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
If you have received this email in error please notify

contained within

are personal to the sender and do not necessarily reflect the policy
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